From: manager@serwocn.org

To: bhe@serwocn.org
Subject: SER Attendee Survey
Date: Tuesday, January 25, 2022 8:34:53 AM

Dear Bernie Haberer,

In compliance with our accreditation provider, we are required to provide this
follow-up survey to all attendees of the 2021 SER Conference held in Orlando,
FL.

Please use this link to access the survey on our website at:

https://www.serwocn.org/conference/2020-21/2021-post-survey.html. Be sure to enter

your Unique ID on the survey: bh1468. The survey will close on Monday, February 7,
2022, at 8:00 AM Eastern.

If you have any questions, please contact me at: manager@serwocn.org

SAVE THE DATE!

The planning for our 2022 conference is underway. Our conference will be September 22-24
in Birmingham, Alabama. Information will be posted on our website and sent by email as it
becomes available.

Bernie Haberer
SER of the WOCN® Society, Manager

This email is being sent to you on behalf of the SER of the WOCN® Society, because you were a registered attendee for our
2021 Conference in Orlando, FL.
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